17/12/2018

London Borough of Camden
Regstration and Planning
Town Hall Judd Street
London WC1H 9JE

Dear Sirs,
RE; 2018/5935/T
With reference to the above application | make the following comments:

1) There is not an Apple Tree (No 6 on sketch) This is a Hawthorne and does not require
reducing .

2) The Arbutus is a mature tree that provides a good screen to the recently extended
House and could be judiciously pruned/thinned to make a less dense screen.

3) | suggest that if the proposed works to this tree are approved then a new evergreen
tree should be planted in its place.

I understand from my Neighbours that they would be happy to replace the Arbutus and
would accept your decision.




